



My name is Natasha Barreto. I have designed graphic and multimedia materials from my educational and professional experiences.

These include website design and development, branding and advertising materials, learning object interfaces, audiovisual materials, and web-based learning resources.

Proficient in MS Office, Adobe's Illustrator, Dreamweaver and Photoshop; and Corel Draw.

## OBJECTIVE

Use my technical and designing skills to develop learning media, creative websites, graphic design, and online educational resources.

## EDUCATION

University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia.  
Master of Instructional Design and Development.  
August 2008 – Present.

Universidade Federal do Ceará, Fortaleza, Brazil.  
Bachelor of Communications, July 2007.

## EMPLOYMENT

PROATIVA – Universidade Federal do Ceará; Fortaleza, Brazil. (February 2004– January 2008)  
Learning Object Developer.  
Designed illustrations and interfaces related to the development of Learning Objects. Currently, acting as a collaborator .

MARKETING DEPARTMENT – Universidade Federal do Ceará; Fortaleza, Brazil. (February 2006– June 2007)  
Graphic Designer  
Developed institutional marketing materials.

COELCE – Companhia Energetica do Ceará; Fortaleza, Brazil. (February 2005– June 2005)  
Marketing Assistant  
Supervised promotional strategies and internal marketing activities.

WISDOM – Franshising Idiomas Ltda; Fortaleza, Brazil. (April 2004– May 2005)  
English Tutor  
Taught communicational English to Portuguese speaking students.